
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Sub-Committee 

on Tuesday, 6 July 2021, at 10.00 a.m. 

in the Assembly Room, Kendal Town Hall 

 
 
 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

Helen Irving 

Doug Rathbone 

David Webster 

 

Hazel Hodgson (Substitute) 

 

 
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”. 
 

Note –  Due to the ongoing Covid-19 Pandemic, any members of the public who wish to 
attend the meeting, are required to contact committee.services@southlakeland.gov.uk , at 
least 24 hours before the meeting.  

 
Friday, 25 June 2021 
 
Linda Fisher, Legal, Governance and Democracy Lead Specialist (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Committee Services 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 
For all Licensing enquiries, please contact:-  

Licensing Officer:  Sean Hall 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk  

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/
mailto:committee.services@southlakeland.gov.uk


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting.  

2  APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any, and to report any arising changes to 
membership. 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  INTRODUCTIONS   

 The Chairman will make introductions and read out the procedure for the 
meeting. 

 

6  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE  3 - 58 

 To consider an application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate.  

PART II   

 Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 

There are no items In this part of the agenda. 

 



South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Tuesday 6th July 2021 

Application for the grant of a Club 
Premises Certificate 

 

Portfolio:   Economy, Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder 

Report from:  Director of Customer and Commercial Services 

Report Author: Sean Hall Principal Specialist (Health & Environment) 

Wards:  Sedbergh and Kirkby Lonsdale; 

Forward Plan: Not applicable 

 

1.0 Expected Outcome 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to enable members to determine whether or not to grant 
the application for a club premises certificate in respect of Kirkby Lonsdale Football 
Club Lunefield Park Kirkby Lonsdale having taken into account the 10 relevant 
representations submitted by interested parties.  
 

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 Members are requested to consider the representations that have been made, 
and determine whether or not to grant the application for a club premises 
certificate, with or without conditions. 

 
2.2  Subsection 1.17 of guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

states 

”each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with 
the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the 
application falls within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions 
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual type, 
location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is 
essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome 
conditions on premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised 
conditions should be avoided and indeed may be unlawful where they cannot be 
shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an 
individual case”. 
 

3.0 Background and Proposals 
 
3.1 On 21st April 2021 an application for the grant of a club premises certificate, under 

the Licensing Act 2003, on behalf of Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club, Kirkby Lonsdale  
was received from Chris Rowsell.  The application (Appendix A) seeks 
authorisation for the sale of alcohol (for consumption on the premises) Monday to 
Sunday from 13.00 hours to 23.00 hours. The application also seeks authorisation to 

Page 3

Item No.6



play Recorded music on a Saturday from 14.00 hours to 22.00 hours. However 
Recorded music on alcohol licensed premises are not licensable activities if they take 
place between 8 am and 11pm on any day and the audience is less than 500. As part 
of the application Mr Rowsell also submitted the proposed club rules (Appendix B).  

 
3.2 The opening hours specified by the application are 12 noon to midnight Monday to 

Sunday inclusive. 
 
3.3 A plan of the general area showing the club house, football pitches and the proximity 

of local resident streets is enclosed. (Appendix D).   
 

4.0 Consultation 
 
4.1 A copy of the application has been served on all responsible authorities. None of the 

responsible authorities have submitted a relevant representation. 
 
4.2  The applicant advertised the application in a local newspaper within the first 10 

working days of consultation as required by legislation. They also displayed a ‘blue 
notice’ at the premises from the first day of the consultation period. 

 
4.3  10 representations has been received from interested parties and they have been 

brought to the attention of the applicant. The representations concerned that the 
possible effect of granting the licence would undermine all four of the licensing 
objectives, which are ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of public nuisance’, ‘Prevention of 
crime and disorder’ and ‘Protection of children from harm’. A copy of the 
representations are contained within (Appendix C) of this report. 

 

5.0 Alternative Options 

 
5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may 
 

 Grant the club premises certificate as requested 

 Refuse to grant the club premises certificate or; 

 Grant the club premises certificate with modified conditions. 

 

6.0 Links to Council Priorities 

6.1 Working together to make South Lakeland the best place to live, work and explore. 

 

7.0 Implications 

Financial, Resources and Procurement 

7.1 There are no financial implications. 

Human Resources 

7.2 There are no issues in this respect 

Legal 

7.3 Licensing Act 2003 section 72 (3) states that where relevant representations are 
made in relation to a club premises certificate application, the Licensing Authority 
must – 

Page 4



(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and 
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

Licensing Act 2003, section 72(4) specifies that: 

(4) The steps are— 

(a) to grant the certificate subject to— 

(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection [72](2)(a) modified to such extent 
as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, and 

(ii) any conditions which must under section 73(2) to (5), 73A or 74 be 
included in the certificate; 

(b) to exclude from the scope of the certificate any of the qualifying club 
activities to which the application relates; 

(c) to reject the application. 

The conditions in subsection 72(2)(a) are: 

(2)Subject to subsection (3), the authority must grant the certificate in 
accordance with the application subject only to— 

(a) such conditions as are consistent with the club operating schedule 
accompanying the application 

The conditions under section 73(2) to (5) are relevant to the supply of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises.  The application at Appendix A is in relation to supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises.   

S73A refers to mandatory conditions specified by the Secretary of State. 

The conditions in s.74 are relevant to the exhibition of films; the application at 
Appendix A indicates that this is not relevant in this instance.   

 
7.3.1  Members’ attention is drawn to the following sections of the Section 182 Guidance to 

the Licensing Act 2003, which states: 
 

2.1  Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on 
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety 
Partnership (CSP). 
 

2.15  The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate 
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club 

Page 5



premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this 
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the 
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and 
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which 
may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise 
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. 
 

2.16  Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health. 
 

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be 
tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its 
licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or 
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the 
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to 
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 
 

2.21  Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
antisocial behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of 
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 
 

9.42  Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing 
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into 
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises 
user as the case may be. 

 
9.43  The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it 
is intended to achieve. 
 

16.36  Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 
08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met: 
• at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes 

Page 6



of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises; 
• if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 
people; and 
• the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day. 
 

16.37  Whether a licence condition relates to live or recorded music will be a matter of 
fact in each case. In some instances, it will be obvious that a condition relates to 
music and will be suspended, for example “during performances of live music all 
doors and windows must remain closed”. In other instances, it might not be so 
obvious: for example, a condition stating “during performances of regulated 
entertainment all doors and windows must remain closed” would be suspended 
insofar as it relates to music between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day to an 
audience of up to 500, but the condition would continue to apply if there was 
regulated entertainment after 23.00. 
 

16.38  More general licence conditions (e.g. those relating to overall management of 
potential noise nuisance) that are not specifically related to the provision of 
entertainment (e.g. signage asking patrons to leave quietly) will continue to have 
effect. 
 

16.39  Chapter 9 of this Guidance sets out how a licensing authority must determine 
applications for a new club premises certificate or to vary an existing club premises 
certificate. conditions imposed, in accordance with paragraphs 9.41 to 9.43, for live 
or recorded music activities will only apply if the activity meets the criteria of having 
more than 500 people present, and/or the activities are taking place between 23.00 
and 08.00. 
 

16.40  These conditions will, in effect, be suspended between 08.00 and 23.00 if a 
performance of live music or the playing of recorded music takes place before an 
audience of 500 people or fewer, but will remain on the face of the licence for when 
these activities may take place under other circumstances. 
 

16.41  Where a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music on relevant 
licensed premises is not licensable, it remains possible for anyone to apply for a 
review of a licence or certificate, if there are appropriate grounds to do so.” 
 

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4 Have you completed a Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact 
Assessment?  No      

7.5 No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative 
guidance, the impact of which has deemed as having a neutral impact. 

 

7.6 Summary of health, social, economic and environmental impacts:  

 N/A  

Equality and Diversity 

7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No     

7.8 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons:  

No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative 
guidance, the impact of which has deemed as having a neutral impact. 

 

Page 7



7.9 Summary of equality and diversity impacts:  

Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Should members be minded not 
to grant this application, their 
decisions may be overturned on 
appeal to the Magistrates Court. 

Costs awarded against the 
Council should the appeal 
be upheld. 

Members to be made 
aware that the applicant 
has a right of appeal. 

Contact Officers 

Sean Hall, Principal Specialist (Health & Environment) 01539 793411 

s.hall@southlakeland.gov.uk  

Appendices Attached to this Report 

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 

A Copy of application and plan  

B  Copy of proposed club rules 

C Copy of 10 representations received 

D Map showing premises and general area 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document Where it is available 

Licensing Act 2003  https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/content 
s 

Section 182 guidance issued under 
Licensing Act 2003   

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanat 
ory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s- 
182-of-licensing-act-2003 

SLDC Statement of Licensing 
Policy 

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/contentsearcher? 
q=licensing+poli 

Tracking Information 

Signed off by Date sent Date Signed off 

Legal Services 08/06/2021 25/06/2021 

Section 151 Officer 08/06/2021 10/06/2021 

Monitoring Officer 08/06/2021 25/06/2021 

CMT N/A 

Circulated to Date sent 

Lead Specialist  N/A 

Human Resources Lead Specialist  N/A 

Communications Team  N/A 

Leader  N/A 

Committee Chairman  N/A 

Portfolio Holder  N/A 

Ward Councillor(s)  N/A 

Committee  N/A 

Executive (Cabinet)  N/A 

Council  N/A 

 

Page 8

mailto:s.hall@southlakeland.gov.uk


Appendix A

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



 
 

Rules 
 
Name and Objects 
  

Name 
The Club shall be named KIRKBY LONSDALE FOOTBALL CLUB 
  

Objects 
The objects of the Club shall be:- 
  
To carry out the business of a bona-fide Members’ Club providing the means of social activity, 
mutual helpfulness, mental and moral improvement, recreation, and other advantages of a Club. 
  
   

Eligibility for Membership 
  
All members of the Club must be at least 18 years of age. 
  

 
Application for Membership 
  

Membership 
Applications for financial membership shall be made to the Club Secretary. 
  
Applicants must sign an application form. The application form must contain present name, 
address of each applicant signed by a proposer who must be a full member of the Club and a 
seconder who must be a Committee member or Trustee of the Club. This form shall be posted in 
the Club for at least two clear days prior to the proposed member’s name being considered by the 
Committee. 
  
The Committee has the sole authority to admit applicants to membership or to reject them. The 
decision of the Committee shall be final. 
  
The reasons for the decision shall not be conveyed to the applicant. 
  
Immediately upon admission the new member shall: - 
  
(a)     Be provided with a copy of the Club’s registered rules. 
(b)     Pay the current joining fee and subscription; 
(c)     Receive a Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club membership card. 
  

 
  

Page 22



  
Membership shall only become valid after the payment of a subscription in accordance with the 
next rule, the receipt for which shall constitute the temporary membership card. 
  

Subscriptions and Joining Fees 
  

Who pays 
All members (including Senior Citizens) shall pay an initial joining fee together with a subscription 
as may from time to time be determined by the Committee, and ratified by the members at an 
Annual General Meeting. 
  

Payments Due 
The subscription for the current financial year becomes due as soon as an applicant is admitted to 
membership and subsequently on the first day of January being the beginning of the Club’s 
financial year. 
  

Arrears 
Any member who has not paid his subscription within 31 days after it has become due shall be 
considered to be “in arrears” 
  
Any member “in arrears” shall be liable to pay a fine as set by the committee along with the annual 
subscription. 
  

Lapsed Membership 
Any member whose subscription is still not paid within four weeks of becoming in arrears shall 
cease to be a member 
  
Senior Citizens 
Upon completion of 2 full and consecutive years of membership shall be entitled to reduced 
membership so long as they have not been in contravention of any of the rules of the Club. 
  
Committee Members 
Members of the Club who have served as elected members of the Committee for 5 consecutive 
years shall be awarded honorary Life Membership in recognition of their service to the Club. 
  

Register of Members 
  

Register 
The Club shall keep at its registered office a register in which the Secretary shall enter the following 
particulars: - 
(a)     the names and addresses of all the members; 
  
  
(b)     the names and addresses of the Officers and Committee with the offices held by them 

respectively and the dates on which they assumed office. 
  

Address Change 
Any member changing his address must notify the Secretary of such change within fourteen days 
thereafter. 
  

Cessation of Membership 
  
A member shall cease to be a member: - 
(a)     By non-payment of subscriptions; 
(b)     By expulsion; 

Page 23



(c)     By resignation; (Any member wishing to resign must send written notice to the Secretary and 
have his resignation formally accepted by the Committee). 

(d)     Upon death: 
  

Admission of Non-Members to the Club 
  

Guests of Members 
In addition to their family any member may introduce friends as guests provided that no member 
may introduce more than two guests at any one time and no individual (who is eligible for 
membership) may be introduced as a guest more than twice in one year. 
  
Guests and the member introducing them shall sign their name in a book kept for that purpose. 
  
Members shall be responsible for the good behaviour of guests introduced by them during the 
period of their stay in the Club and in the event that a guest is removed from the Club premises for 
misconduct or other cause, the member introducing such a guest may be subject to disciplinary 
procedures. The member must be present throughout the period their guests are in the Club. 
  

Guest Approved by the Committee 
Persons attending the following functions organised by the Committee or organised by a member 
and approved by the Committee may be admitted to the Club and pursuant to section 49 of the 
‘Licensing Act 1964’ (or subsequent legislation) intoxicants sold to them, provided that such sales 
shall be limited by any conditions imposed on the Club's on license by the Magistrates’ Court: - 
(a)     sporting teams and their officials and supporters engaged in sporting fixtures in which a 

representative team from the Club is participating; or 
(b)     occasions of a member’s personal or family nature including parents, grandparents and 

descendants, not organised for profit and which are customarily celebrated, e.g. weddings, 
retirements, silver and golden wedding anniversaries, etc.. 

  

Exclusions 
Notwithstanding the above entries under Admission of Non-Members to the Club, the following 
may not be admitted as guests:- 
(a)     former members who have ceased to be members under any of the previously stated rules; 
(b)     persons whose application for membership has been refused; 
(c)     members who are suspended under any stated rule of this rule book; 
(d)     members who have been ordered to withdraw and who have not subsequently met the 

Committee. 
  

Hours of Opening and Closing Club Premises 
  
The Club shall be opened and closed at such hours as may from time to time be fixed by the 
Committee and as posted in the Club. 
  

Permitted Hours 
  
The permitted hours for the supply of intoxicants shall be fixed by the Committee within (and in 
accordance with) section 62 of the ‘Licensing Act 1964’ and schedule 1 of the ‘Licensing Act 1988’ 
(or subsequent legislation) and the total general licensing hours applicable to the Petty Sessions 
Division 
  
within which the Club premises are situated. The permitted hours shall be incorporated in a bye-
law which shall be displayed in the Club and be notified to the Clerk to the Justices and the Chief 
Officer of Police. 
  
Insofar as these rules allow for the sale of intoxicants such sale shall also be limited to the permitted 
hours fixed by the Committee. 

Page 24



  
The permitted hours may be extended only by application to the relevant Magistrates’ Court 
pursuant to the ‘Licensing Act 1964’ (or subsequent legislation). 
  

General Meetings 
  
Ordinary General Meetings 
Ordinary general meetings shall be held as directed by the Committee. 
  
The agenda for the meeting must be posted prominently on the Club premises for at least seven 
days prior to the meeting. 
  
Notice of a motion submitted in writing by any member at least seven days before the date of such 
meeting shall be added to the agenda by the Secretary. No matters other than those which appear 
on the agenda shall be discussed at an ordinary general meeting. 
  

Annual General Meeting 
The annual general meeting of the members shall be held in the month of April in each year, on a 
date to be fixed by the Committee. The Secretary shall post the date and time of the meeting 
together with an agenda of the business to be conducted prominently in the Club for at least seven 
days prior to the date of the meeting. 
  
The business of the meeting shall be to receive a report by the Committee for the previous financial 
year, to receive a statement of accounts and balance sheet and the report of the auditor for the 
previous financial year, and such other business as may be included in the agenda. 
  
The Secretary shall add notice of a relevant motion in writing submitted by any financial member 
at least seven days before the date of such meeting to the agenda. 
  

Special General Meetings 
How to be called: 
A special general meeting shall be called by the Secretary in the following circumstances:- 
(a)     upon the direction of the Committee, and in accordance with such direction; 
(b)     on a requisition, signed by one-fifth of the members or 25 such members, whichever is the 

less, stating the special object thereof. The requisition should include both the printed name 
and signature of the member. Such meeting shall be held within not less than 21 days and not 
more that 28 days from the date of the receipt by the Secretary of the requisition. 

  
Notice to be given: 
Notice of any special general meeting, and of the objects for which it is called, shall be posted 
prominently in the Club by the Secretary for at least seven days prior to the date of the meeting. 
  
Business: 
No business other than that named in the notice shall be brought before a special general meeting. 
  
  

Voting 
All members may attend and speak at any general meeting. 
  
All members shall be entitled to vote on any resolution. 
Voting shall be decided by simple majority of those present except as otherwise provided in these 
rules and in the event of a tied vote the motion shall be deemed to be lost. 
  

Rescinding 
No resolution passed by a general meeting shall be rescinded, except by another general meeting 
called in accordance with the rule on Ordinary, Special and Annual Meetings. (as seen above) 

Page 25



  
  

The Committee 
  

Management of the Club 
The Committee shall be responsible for the management of the Club having regard to these rules 
and to any resolution of a general meeting called. 
  
The Committee, or any officers authorised by them, shall have the power to give orders for goods 
to be supplied and work to be done as may be necessary for carrying out the purposes of the Club. 
However, nothing in this rule shall empower the Committee to incur expenditure except such as is 
consistent with the purposes for which the Club is established. 
  
No member shall by virtue of his appointment have power to order goods or dispose of the funds 
of the Club. 
  

Payments to Members of the Committee 
Unless specifically authorised by a general meeting, a member of the Committee may not: - 
(a)     supply goods to the Club for payment; 
(b)     enter into a contract for work to be done for the Club; 
(c)     hold any office of salary or profit paid by the Club. 
Note. Honoraria may be paid to officers or other members of the Committee if specifically and 
individually authorised by the members at a general meeting. 
  

Conduct of Meetings 
  
Frequency 
The Committee shall meet at least once per month for general business. The Chairman or in his 
absence the Vice-Chairman or in his absence a chairman elected by the members present shall 
take the chair at meetings of the Committee. 
  

Voting 
The quorum of the Committee shall consist of at least two-thirds of the total membership of the 
Committee. 
  
Each member of the Committee shall have one vote only. Except where otherwise provided in 
these rules, motions shall be decided by a simple majority of those present and voting and in the 
event of a tie, the motion shall be deemed to be lost. 
  

Minutes 
Minutes of all meetings of the Committee shall be taken by the Secretary (or in his absence a 
member appointed by the Committee). The Secretary shall cause the minutes of the meetings to 
be retained for at least ten years. 
  

Vacation of Office 
Committee members will vacate their office: - 
(a)     upon cessation of membership of the Club; 
(b)     upon suspension; 
(c)     upon resignation submitted to the Secretary in writing and accepted by the Committee; 
(d)     upon death: 
  

  
Vacancies 
In the event of a vacancy arising amongst the members of the Committee, the Committee shall 
have power to appoint an eligible member to fill the vacancy until the next ballot, the period of 
appointment not to exceed twelve months. 

Page 26



  

Sub-Committees 
The Committee may appoint sub-committees as occasion requires and such sub-committees shall 
be responsible to the Committee. 
  

Finance Sub-Committee 
The Committee shall, at the first meeting following each election, appoint a sub-committee, to be 
called the Finance Sub-Committee. It shall consist of 5 members of the Committee and the duty 
of this Committee will be:- 
(a)     to monitor the performance of the Club against budget projections; 
(b)     arrange for stocktaking on the last Sunday of each month or alternatively the first convenient 

day of each month either by themselves or by an agent duly appointed for that purpose; 
(c)     check all demands for payment with the order book of the Club, and with the delivery notes 

and invoices; 
(d)     to report to the whole Committee whether such stock records agree with the returns made to 

the Club by the Steward, and whether the demands are in order and correct; 
(e)     to check whether the Secretary’s cash record has been duly made up each week and the 

amount shown is reconciled with the records and bank statements of the Club’s accounts; 
(f)      present to the Committee at each monthly meeting the records duly made up to date. 
  
The proceedings of the Finance sub-Committee shall be recorded by a nominated member in a 
minute book kept for that purpose. 
  

Conduct of Elections 
  

Procedure 
The election (other than the Secretary) of Committee members shall be by ballot. No person may 
hold more than one office. Each member of the Club shall have one vote for each vacancy. 
  

Ballots 
Ballots shall be held during the fourteen days following the annual general meeting. Such ballots 
shall remain open for at least three hours on the evenings on two days (consecutive if possible). 
  

Scrutineers 
Ballots shall be carried out under the direction of the committee by two scrutineers appointed by 
the Committee and shall not be candidates, committeemen, or officers. 
  
The scrutineers shall, at the conclusion of the ballot, count the votes as entered on the ballot 
papers and display the results of any such election on the club notice board. 
  
Eligibility 
Any member shall be eligible for election only after he has been a member of the Club for at least 
2 years and must be proposed and seconded by two members who must sign the nomination form. 
No member applying for election to the Committee may do so if they are elected to any other 
committee of any other club outside of the 49 Social Club. 
  

Nominations 
At least three weeks before the day fixed for any ballot, a notice shall be posted prominently on 
the Club premises by the Secretary, inviting nominations of candidates for election to the 
committee. 
  
The trustees may at their discretion, interview potential new candidates for election to the 
Committee to establish their suitability or desirability for the position. 
  

  
Result of Ballots 

Page 27



The result of ballots shall be made known within twenty-four hours of the close of the ballot. This 
to be by posting a notice on the Club notice-board, attested by the signatures of the scrutineers 
recording the number of votes polled by each candidate and indicating which of the candidates are 
elected. The candidates receiving the highest number of votes being those elected. 
  

Misconduct of Members 
  
No gaming (other than that permitted by law), drunkenness, prohibited drugs, bad language or 
other misconduct shall be permitted on the Club’s premises. Any officer or any member of the 
Committee shall have power to order the immediate withdrawal from the Club’s premises of any 
member offending under the provisions of this rule and the member may be dealt with by the 
Committee under the disciplinary rule. Such a member shall have no right of re-entry to the Club 
premises or benefits of membership until requested and attending to meet the Committee. If the 
next ordinary meeting of the Committee be within less than three days the member may claim to 
appear before them at that meeting and to have his case dealt with, waiving the length of notice 
required by the following rule. 
  

Disciplinary Powers of the Committee 
  
The Committee shall have power to reprimand, suspend (for not less than one months nor more 
than 12 months), or expel any member who shall infringe any rule, or whose conduct, whether 
within or without the Club premises, shall in their opinion, bring the name of the Kirkby Lonsdale 
Football Club into disrepute and render the member unfit for membership. 
  
No member shall be suspended or expelled without being given an opportunity to be heard by the 
Committee and to advance a defence, nor unless a majority (of two-thirds of the Committee then 
present) shall vote for his suspension or expulsion. 
  
Every member required to appear before the Committee under this rule shall receive at least seven 
clear days’ notice in writing from the Secretary and the appearance shall normally be within 40 
days of the alleged offence. 
  
The Secretary shall notify the member of the Committee's decision in writing to within seven days. 
  
Any member has the right of appeal and the trustees of the Club will hear any such appeal. 
  
A suspended member shall remain liable to pay his subscription, but shall not be permitted to use 
any of the facilities of the Club or take any part in the affairs of the Club except as may be provided 
by the Act. The Secretary shall hold the Club membership card of suspended members. 
  
Dress Code 
  
Members shall be expected to maintain a reasonable standard of dress and shall under no 
circumstances wear clothing deemed to be offensive to other members of the club. 
  

Livestock 
  
No animals (except guide dogs) shall be permitted on club premises in any areas where the 
preparation of food takes place, in accordance with health and hygiene legislation. 
  

Inspection of records by Members 
  

Discretionary 
A member may, at the discretion of the Committee, on giving seven clear days prior notice of his 
reason in writing to the Secretary, inspect the minutes of any meeting of the Committee. 

Page 28



  

  
  

  
  

Dissolution 
  
The Club may at any time be dissolved by the consent of three-fourths of the members, testified 
by their signatures to an Instrument of Dissolution in the form provided by the Statutory Regulations 
in that behalf, or by winding up in a manner provided for by the Act. 
  

Interpretation 
  
In these rules:- 
(a)     words importing the singular or plural shall include the plural and singular respectively; 
(b)     words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine; 
(c)     “records” shall mean books, or computer data; 
(d)     “local newspaper” shall mean a newspaper circulating freely in or about the locality in which 

the Club's office is situated; 
(e)     reference to the “National Council” shall include successor bodies appointed within the 49 

Social Club; 
(f)      reference to statutes shall include subsequent legislation; 
(g)     “employee” shall mean any person who is required by statute to receive a written statement 

of employment particulars within two months of the start of employment. 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Appendix B 

 

 
 

Rules 
 
Name and Objects 
  

Name 
The Club shall be named KIRKBY LONSDALE FOOTBALL CLUB 
  

Objects 
The objects of the Club shall be:- 
  
To carry out the business of a bona-fide Members’ Club providing the means of social activity, 
mutual helpfulness, mental and moral improvement, recreation, and other advantages of a Club. 
  
   

Eligibility for Membership 
  
All members of the Club must be at least 18 years of age. 
  

 
Application for Membership 
  

Membership 
Applications for financial membership shall be made to the Club Secretary. 
  
Applicants must sign an application form. The application form must contain present name, 
address of each applicant signed by a proposer who must be a full member of the Club and a 
seconder who must be a Committee member or Trustee of the Club. This form shall be posted in 
the Club for at least two clear days prior to the proposed member’s name being considered by the 
Committee. 
  
The Committee has the sole authority to admit applicants to membership or to reject them. The 
decision of the Committee shall be final. 
  
The reasons for the decision shall not be conveyed to the applicant. 
  
Immediately upon admission the new member shall: - 
  
(a)     Be provided with a copy of the Club’s registered rules. 
(b)     Pay the current joining fee and subscription; 
(c)     Receive a Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club membership card. 
  

 
  

Page 31



Appendix B 

 

  
Membership shall only become valid after the payment of a subscription in accordance with the 
next rule, the receipt for which shall constitute the temporary membership card. 
  

Subscriptions and Joining Fees 
  

Who pays 
All members (including Senior Citizens) shall pay an initial joining fee together with a subscription 
as may from time to time be determined by the Committee, and ratified by the members at an 
Annual General Meeting. 
  

Payments Due 
The subscription for the current financial year becomes due as soon as an applicant is admitted to 
membership and subsequently on the first day of January being the beginning of the Club’s 
financial year. 
  

Arrears 
Any member who has not paid his subscription within 31 days after it has become due shall be 
considered to be “in arrears” 
  
Any member “in arrears” shall be liable to pay a fine as set by the committee along with the annual 
subscription. 
  

Lapsed Membership 
Any member whose subscription is still not paid within four weeks of becoming in arrears shall 
cease to be a member 
  
Senior Citizens 
Upon completion of 2 full and consecutive years of membership shall be entitled to reduced 
membership so long as they have not been in contravention of any of the rules of the Club. 
  
Committee Members 
Members of the Club who have served as elected members of the Committee for 5 consecutive 
years shall be awarded honorary Life Membership in recognition of their service to the Club. 
  

Register of Members 
  

Register 
The Club shall keep at its registered office a register in which the Secretary shall enter the following 
particulars: - 
(a)     the names and addresses of all the members; 
  
  
(b)     the names and addresses of the Officers and Committee with the offices held by them 

respectively and the dates on which they assumed office. 
  

Address Change 
Any member changing his address must notify the Secretary of such change within fourteen days 
thereafter. 
  

Cessation of Membership 
  
A member shall cease to be a member: - 
(a)     By non-payment of subscriptions; 
(b)     By expulsion; 

Page 32



Appendix B 

 

(c)     By resignation; (Any member wishing to resign must send written notice to the Secretary and 
have his resignation formally accepted by the Committee). 

(d)     Upon death: 
  

Admission of Non-Members to the Club 
  

Guests of Members 
In addition to their family any member may introduce friends as guests provided that no member 
may introduce more than two guests at any one time and no individual (who is eligible for 
membership) may be introduced as a guest more than twice in one year. 
  
Guests and the member introducing them shall sign their name in a book kept for that purpose. 
  
Members shall be responsible for the good behaviour of guests introduced by them during the 
period of their stay in the Club and in the event that a guest is removed from the Club premises for 
misconduct or other cause, the member introducing such a guest may be subject to disciplinary 
procedures. The member must be present throughout the period their guests are in the Club. 
  

Guest Approved by the Committee 
Persons attending the following functions organised by the Committee or organised by a member 
and approved by the Committee may be admitted to the Club : - 
(a)     sporting teams and their officials and supporters engaged in sporting fixtures in which a 

representative team from the Club is participating; or 
(b)     occasions of a member’s personal or family nature including parents, grandparents and 

descendants, not organised for profit and which are customarily celebrated, e.g. weddings, 
retirements, silver and golden wedding anniversaries, etc.. 

  

Exclusions 
Notwithstanding the above entries under Admission of Non-Members to the Club, the following 
may not be admitted as guests:- 
(a)     former members who have ceased to be members under any of the previously stated rules; 
(b)     persons whose application for membership has been refused; 
(c)     members who are suspended under any stated rule of this rule book; 
(d)     members who have been ordered to withdraw and who have not subsequently met the 

Committee. 
  

Hours of Opening and Closing Club Premises 
  
The Club shall be opened and closed at such hours as may from time to time be fixed by the 
Committee and as posted in the Club. 
  

Permitted Hours 
  
The permitted hours for the supply of intoxicants shall be fixed by the Committee within the hours 
agreed by the responsible authorities. 
  

General Meetings 
  
Ordinary General Meetings 
Ordinary general meetings shall be held as directed by the Committee. 
  
The agenda for the meeting must be posted prominently on the Club premises for at least seven 
days prior to the meeting. 
  

Page 33



Appendix B 

 

Notice of a motion submitted in writing by any member at least seven days before the date of such 
meeting shall be added to the agenda by the Secretary. No matters other than those which appear 
on the agenda shall be discussed at an ordinary general meeting. 
  

Annual General Meeting 
The annual general meeting of the members shall be held in the month of April in each year, on a 
date to be fixed by the Committee. The Secretary shall post the date and time of the meeting 
together with an agenda of the business to be conducted prominently in the Club for at least seven 
days prior to the date of the meeting. 
  
The business of the meeting shall be to receive a report by the Committee for the previous financial 
year, to receive a statement of accounts and balance sheet and the report of the auditor for the 
previous financial year, and such other business as may be included in the agenda. 
  
The Secretary shall add notice of a relevant motion in writing submitted by any financial member 
at least seven days before the date of such meeting to the agenda. 
  

Special General Meetings 
How to be called: 
A special general meeting shall be called by the Secretary in the following circumstances:- 
(a)     upon the direction of the Committee, and in accordance with such direction; 
(b)     on a requisition, signed by one-fifth of the members or 25 such members, whichever is the 

less, stating the special object thereof. The requisition should include both the printed name 
and signature of the member. Such meeting shall be held within not less than 21 days and not 
more that 28 days from the date of the receipt by the Secretary of the requisition. 

  
Notice to be given: 
Notice of any special general meeting, and of the objects for which it is called, shall be posted 
prominently in the Club by the Secretary for at least seven days prior to the date of the meeting. 
  
Business: 
No business other than that named in the notice shall be brought before a special general meeting. 
  
  

Voting 
All members may attend and speak at any general meeting. 
  
All members shall be entitled to vote on any resolution. 
Voting shall be decided by simple majority of those present except as otherwise provided in these 
rules and in the event of a tied vote the motion shall be deemed to be lost. 
  

Rescinding 
No resolution passed by a general meeting shall be rescinded, except by another general meeting 
called in accordance with the rule on Ordinary, Special and Annual Meetings. (as seen above) 
  
  

The Committee 
  

Management of the Club 
The Committee shall be responsible for the management of the Club having regard to these rules 
and to any resolution of a general meeting called. 
  
The Committee, or any officers authorised by them, shall have the power to give orders for goods 
to be supplied and work to be done as may be necessary for carrying out the purposes of the Club. 
However, nothing in this rule shall empower the Committee to incur expenditure except such as is 
consistent with the purposes for which the Club is established. 

Page 34



Appendix B 

 

  
No member shall by virtue of his appointment have power to order goods or dispose of the funds 
of the Club. 
  

Payments to Members of the Committee 
Unless specifically authorised by a general meeting, a member of the Committee may not: - 
(a)     supply goods to the Club for payment; 
(b)     enter into a contract for work to be done for the Club; 
(c)     hold any office of salary or profit paid by the Club. 
Note. Honoraria may be paid to officers or other members of the Committee if specifically and 
individually authorised by the members at a general meeting. 
  

Conduct of Meetings 
  
Frequency 
The Committee shall meet at least once per month for general business. The Chairman or in his 
absence the Vice-Chairman or in his absence a chairman elected by the members present shall 
take the chair at meetings of the Committee. 
  

Voting 
The quorum of the Committee shall consist of at least two-thirds of the total membership of the 
Committee. 
  
Each member of the Committee shall have one vote only. Except where otherwise provided in 
these rules, motions shall be decided by a simple majority of those present and voting and in the 
event of a tie, the motion shall be deemed to be lost. 
  

Minutes 
Minutes of all meetings of the Committee shall be taken by the Secretary (or in his absence a 
member appointed by the Committee). The Secretary shall cause the minutes of the meetings to 
be retained for at least ten years. 
  

Vacation of Office 
Committee members will vacate their office: - 
(a)     upon cessation of membership of the Club; 
(b)     upon suspension; 
(c)     upon resignation submitted to the Secretary in writing and accepted by the Committee; 
(d)     upon death: 
  

  
Vacancies 
In the event of a vacancy arising amongst the members of the Committee, the Committee shall 
have power to appoint an eligible member to fill the vacancy until the next ballot, the period of 
appointment not to exceed twelve months. 
  
   

Conduct of Elections 
  

Procedure 
The election (other than the Secretary) of Committee members shall be by ballot. No person may 
hold more than one office. Each member of the Club shall have one vote for each vacancy. 
  

Ballots 
Ballots shall be held during the fourteen days following the annual general meeting. Such ballots 
shall remain open for at least three hours on the evenings on two days (consecutive if possible). 
  

Page 35



Appendix B 

 

  

Nominations 
At least three weeks before the day fixed for any ballot, a notice shall be posted prominently on 
the Club premises by the Secretary, inviting nominations of candidates for election to the 
committee. 
  
The trustees may at their discretion, interview potential new candidates for election to the 
Committee to establish their suitability or desirability for the position. 
  

  
Result of Ballots 
The result of ballots shall be made known within twenty-four hours of the close of the ballot. This 
to be by posting a notice on the Club notice-board, attested by the signatures of the scrutineers 
recording the number of votes polled by each candidate and indicating which of the candidates are 
elected. The candidates receiving the highest number of votes being those elected. 
  

Misconduct of Members 
  
No gaming (other than that permitted by law), drunkenness, prohibited drugs, or other misconduct 
shall be permitted on the Club’s premises. Any officer or any member of the Committee shall have 
power to order the immediate withdrawal from the Club’s premises of any member offending under 
the provisions of this rule and the member may be dealt with by the Committee under the 
disciplinary rule. Such a member shall have no right of re-entry to the Club premises or benefits of 
membership until requested and attending to meet the Committee. If the next ordinary meeting of 
the Committee be within less than three days the member may claim to appear before them at that 
meeting and to have his case dealt with, waiving the length of notice required by the following rule. 
  

Disciplinary Powers of the Committee 
  
The Committee shall have power to reprimand, suspend (for not less than one months nor more 
than 12 months), or expel any member who shall infringe any rule, or whose conduct, whether 
within or without the Club premises, shall in their opinion, bring the name of the Kirkby Lonsdale 
Football Club into disrepute and render the member unfit for membership. 
  
No member shall be suspended or expelled without being given an opportunity to be heard by the 
Committee and to advance a defence, nor unless a majority (of two-thirds of the Committee then 
present) shall vote for his suspension or expulsion. 
  
Every member required to appear before the Committee under this rule shall receive at least seven 
clear days’ notice in writing from the Secretary and the appearance shall normally be within 40 
days of the alleged offence. 
  
The Secretary shall notify the member of the Committee's decision in writing to within seven days. 
  
Any member has the right of appeal and the trustees of the Club will hear any such appeal. 
  
A suspended member shall remain liable to pay his subscription, but shall not be permitted to use 
any of the facilities of the Club or take any part in the affairs of the Club except as may be provided 
by the Act. The Secretary shall hold the Club membership card of suspended members. 
  
Dress Code 
  
Members shall be expected to maintain a reasonable standard of dress and shall under no 
circumstances wear clothing deemed to be offensive to other members of the club. 
  

 

Page 36



Appendix B 

 

  

Inspection of records by Members 
  

Discretionary 
A member may, at the discretion of the Committee, on giving seven clear days prior notice of his 
reason in writing to the Secretary, inspect the minutes of any meeting of the Committee. 
  

  
  

  
  

Dissolution 
  
The Club may at any time be dissolved by the consent of three-fourths of the members, testified 
by their signatures to an Instrument of Dissolution in the form provided by the Statutory Regulations 
in that behalf, or by winding up in a manner provided for by the Act. 
  

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



From: KL Resident <  
Sent: 19 May 2021 22:29 
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club 

Dear Sir / Madam 

Re: Licencing Application for Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club 

Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club’s application for a Club Premises Certificate has come to my attention. 

While I would be supportive of an intention to increase use of the facilities for sporting purposes, 

and / or social use for occasional fund raising, I think that the following points should be considered 

prior to granting a licence on the broad basis requested: 

1. The statement on the application in section O(d) that there are no private residences close to

the site is inaccurate. There is a very quiet street of houses, typically occupied by older people,

immediately adjacent to the boundary behind the club house. Excessive noise late into the

evening, whether during use or while members are arriving / leaving, would have a significant

negative impact on the occupants of these properties. The stated use in section 2 of “after game

drinks” would imply use only on match days, and would perhaps not constitute too much of an

intrusion, however the application is for 7 days a week until 11pm with the club remaining open

until midnight. This seems excessive, both in terms of frequency and also the lateness of the

hour. There are no floodlights at the pitch therefore matches cannot be played late into the

evening, particularly in the winter.

2. To my knowledge there is no agreed vehicular access to the club house. How will deliveries be

made, and waste be collected? Litter, including beer cans and bottles, is already a problem in the

general area.

3. The closest pedestrian access is from a public footpath which runs along an unlit, tree-lined,

largely unfenced river bank. Those granting the licence need to assure themselves that this route

is safe to be used, including at night, as access to a club serving alcohol, both for the club

members and also for uninvolved members of the public who may also be using the path.

4. The footpath leads to a narrow, steep road (slippery when wet / icy, particularly on the

cobbled margins) through another very quiet residential area where noise late into the evening

would have considerable impact on residents.

It is perhaps worth noting that the club house at times is already used late into the evening, on non 

match days, with cars parked on the footpath mentioned above. This implies that self-policing to 

avoid nuisance arising within a broad licence framework may not be a reliable approach to avoiding 

the potential challenges associated with granting permission for increased use. 

I am not expert in licencing matters and do not know what options may be available to SLDC other 

than a simple Yes or No. If the authorities can satisfy themselves on the safety aspects, I would hope 

that limits could perhaps be applied to make any licence closer to the comment in Section 2, e.g. for 

match days only, for perhaps two - three hours after the end of the last match or until dark if earlier 

given the risk associated with using the river bank. This would allow the club to make more use of 

their facilities without undue negative impact on those around them. Applying limits would also 

protect the existing hospitality venues in the town, who at this time need all the support available. 

Appendix C

Page 39

mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk


I hope this is a constructive contribution to the discussion that will surround this application. 

 

Local Resident 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 
 
IMPORTANT CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) INFORMATION: Please note that South Lakeland District Council is prioritising its work and 
resources to meet the demands of the Coronavirus (Covid-19) response. We are also working hard to maintain our key services and to 
continue progress on critical projects. However, the current situation will mean that some non-essential work and responses to non-
essential enquiries may take longer than usual. We appreciate your understanding during this difficult time.  
 
South Lakeland District Council  
 
Making South Lakeland the best place to live, work and explore  
 
Information contained in this email is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential 
information and if you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by telephone on 01539 733333. Please also destroy and delete the 
message from your computer.  
 
All communications sent to or from South Lakeland District Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with 
relevant legislation.  
 
Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of South Lakeland District Council.  

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Page 40

http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


From: Licensing
To: Wilson, Rowland
Subject: FW: Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club Application Club Premises Certificate
Date: 14 May 2021 11:29:49

 
 
Becca Pearson | Case Management Officer (Customer and Commercial Services)
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal,
Cumbria LA9 4DQ

Website: www.southlakeland.gov.uk
 
South Lakeland District Council Working together to make South Lakeland the
best place to live, work and explore
 

From: Vincent York  
Sent: 07 May 2021 18:44
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club Application Club Premises Certificate
 
As a resident of Kirkby Lonsdale with a house located close to the above club house I object to the
application which entails provision of recorded music and sale of alcohol.
 
The grounds for my objection are based on the following;
 
1.Very likely to have unacceptable noise level into the early hours, the club house is local to a number
of houses.
 
2. People roaming around an unlit field late at night with possibilities of trespass onto private
properties.
 
3. Alcohol intake leading to rowdy behavior. 
 
4. Possible breach of security on private land and property.
 
5. Lack of access to the club house, at the moment people have to climb over wire fences or access
across the fields from Devils Bridge. 
 
 
I believe at the moment there are already ten pubs / bars operating in Kirkby Lonsdale which is plenty
for such a small town. 
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Vincent York  
 
11 Lune Close , Kirkby Lonsdale  , LA6 2DA.
 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Page 41

mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


12 Mill Brow, Kirkby Lonsdale, 

Carnforth, LA6 2AT 

 

 

   
 

9 May 2021 

 

Public Protection (Licensing)  

South Lakeland District Council 

South Lakeland House 

Lowther Street 

Kendal 

LA9 4UQ 

(By email – licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Re Licensing Application for Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club 

 

We recently saw this application and write this letter in objection to the proposal.  

Our key points of objection are as follows: 

 

1.  The application details appear to be inaccurate and conflicting. 

a) The application specifically justifies itself for the provision of “aftergame 

drinks” (see page 2 of the application – Club Operating Schedule).  However, 

Part L and M on page 10 then lists the drinking hours as 1300 hours – 2300 

hours, 6 days per week.  To the best of our knowledge, games rarely occur on 

mor than 2 days per week. 

b) Section 0 (d) on page 12 – Prevention of Public nuisance states – “There are 

no private residence neighbours close to the site”.  This is inaccurate and 

therefore misleading.  The western boundary of the site is immediately 

adjacent to a number of residential properties and the proposed 

access/egress via Mill Brow/Mill Ayre is also flanked by residential 

properties throughout its length.  I would estimate that at least 15 

properties would be adversely affected by noise and late night vehicle 

movements.  Currently there are very few vehicle movements up/down Mill 

Brow and none, other than for residential access to three properties, along 

Mill Ayre. 

2. Currently the football club has no legitimate right to access their site with 

vehicles via Mill Ayre.  Their current practice of driving and parking their 

vehicles on a public footpath, is illegal and highly dangerous. 

Page 42

mailto:licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk


3. Mill Brow forms an integral part of the town’s Heritage Trail.  It is narrow, has 

no separation between vehicles and pedestrians and this only works due to the 

very low vehicle usage.  Should the application be approved, the usage would 

increase significantly and be of grave concern to public safety.  Even on an 

average day, there are perhaps 100 pedestrians per hour using Mill Brow.  On a 

busy day this increases significantly. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

David and Sue Pelter 

Page 43



From: Licensing
To: Wilson, Rowland
Subject: FW: Application re Recorded music and Permit to sell Alcohol at Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club
Date: 14 May 2021 11:29:51

Becca Pearson | Case Management Officer (Customer and Commercial Services)
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4DQ

 
Website: www.southlakeland.gov.uk

South Lakeland District Council Working together to make South Lakeland the best place to live, work and
explore

-----Original Message-----
From: Anna Short <
Sent: 10 May 2021 15:33
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Application re Recorded music and Permit to sell Alcohol at Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club

Dear Sir,
I am writing to oppose the application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate for: Kirkby Lonsdale Football
Club, Lunefield Park, Kirkby Lonsdale. To provide regulated entertainment consisting of: Recorded Music and
to permit the sale of alcohol.
I oppose this as I live on Ruskin Drive which is above the Football Club and find the noise  when there are
matches been played noisy, with loud shouting and swearing bad enough but dread to think how much worse it
will be with alcohol and music involved and not only for myself but others on Ruskin Drive, Lune Close and
Lunefield Drive. At least at the moment it’s only on Saturday afternoons but could then be potentially every
evening which I would find unacceptable. I would also be concerned about the safety of people who are drunk
leaving and the nearness of the river Lune, an accident waiting to happen.
I would be grateful if my concerns would be taken into consideration and that this license would not be granted.

Anna Short

Sent from my iPad

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Page 44

mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


From: Licensing
To: Wilson, Rowland
Subject: Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club Application for club premises certificate April 2021
Date: 17 May 2021 17:17:53
Attachments: 210514 Football club map.pdf

Hi Rowland,
 
SR088529.
 
Many thanks,
 
Emma Ette
Team Leader – Customer & Commercial Services
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal,
Cumbria LA9 4DQ
Tel: 01539 733333 | 
Website: www.southlakeland.gov.uk
 
CLICK HERE FOR COVID-19: GUIDANCE FOR TAXI DRIVERS AND OPERATORS
 
South Lakeland District Council Working together to make South Lakeland
the best place to live, work and explore
 
From: Robert Cass  
Sent: 15 May 2021 10:34
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club Application for club premises certificate April 2021
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
With regard to the above application, I have some objections to the extent of activities
requested. In particular:

1. Part 2 states that the purpose of the alcohol licence would be 'for after game drinks
for members to be consumed on the premises'. Section F says recorded music will be
played only on Saturdays between 14.00 and 22.00. It seems reasonable to assume
from this that matches are only on Saturdays. Section L says that the supply of
alcohol is proposed 7 days per week between 13.00 and 23.00. Section M says the
club premises will be open to members and guests 7 days per week between 12.00
and 00.00. This would suggest that alcohol consumption will not just be 'after game
drinks', but a routine daily activity. This is a sports ground next to a popular footpath
along the river, and is not a suitable venue for a members drinking club.

2. There is no vehicular access, so transporting provisions would be a problem.
3. Section O(d) says 'there are no private residence neighbours close to site'. In fact the

nearest garden boundary in Ruskin Drive is probably less than 40 metres from the
clubhouse (see attached).

 
Yours faithfully
 
Robert Cass
17 Mitchelgate, Kirkby Lonsdale, LA6 2BE

Page 45

mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk
https://www.cumbria.gov.uk/elibrary/Content/Internet/536/6181/17919/4406213175.pdf







______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Page 46

http://www.symanteccloud.com/


From: Wilson, Rowland
To: Jones, Pam
Subject: FW: Licensing application Kirkby Lonsdale football club
Date: 19 May 2021 10:33:44

Morning Pam

Please can you do this as the final one.

Thanks

Rowland W Wilson | Licensing Officer
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4DQ
Tel: 01539 733333 | Direct Tel: 
Ite: www.southlakeland.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 May 2021 10:26
To: Wilson, Rowland 
Subject: FW: Licensing application Kirkby Lonsdale football club

FYI

Becca Pearson | Case Management Officer (Customer and Commercial Services) South Lakeland District
Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4DQ

Website: www.southlakeland.gov.uk

South Lakeland District Council Working together to make South Lakeland the best place to live, work and
explore

-----Original Message-----
From: David Armitstead <
Sent: 18 May 2021 13:10
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing application Kirkby Lonsdale football club

I live in KL at Cross Cottage, 8 Swine Market, KL, LA6 2FT. I wish to object to the planning application for
alcohol licensing at the football club as I feel this is an inappropriate location for such and will inevitably lead
to further applications which would disturb the quiet riverside location to the detriment of both locals and
visitors enjoying the peaceful river side walk.
Please acknowledge receipt of my objection?
Many thanks
David Armitstead

Sent from my iPad

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Page 47

mailto:Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:P.Jones@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


From: Wilson, Rowland
To: Jones, Pam
Subject: FW: Kirkby Lonsdale football club license
Date: 19 May 2021 11:00:55

Sorry Pam hopefully this is definitely the final one this time
 
Thanks in anticipation
 
Rowland W Wilson | Licensing Officer
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal,
Cumbria LA9 4DQ
Tel: 01539 733333 |

Ite: www.southlakeland.gov.uk
 

From: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 May 2021 10:59
To: Wilson, Rowland <Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Kirkby Lonsdale football club license
 
FYI.
 
Becca Pearson | Case Management Officer (Customer and Commercial Services)
South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal,
Cumbria LA9 4DQ

Website: www.southlakeland.gov.uk
 
South Lakeland District Council Working together to make South Lakeland the
best place to live, work and explore
 
From: Margaret Ryan <  
Sent: 18 May 2021 10:23
To: Licensing <Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk>
Subject: Kirkby Lonsdale football club license
 
I am writing to express concern over the application for a club premises certificate for
Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club to enable them to play recorded music and sell alcohol.
I would like to advise that the planning team take account of the particular situation of this
club and possible hazards.
 
As a regular dog walker on the river bank at this spot, I have been seriously concerned by
the growing anti-social behaviour around this area apparently centred on the football club
premises. This is an important natural space which is used by many families and walkers.
Over the last year it has seen a large increase of motor traffic not only on match days but
also late at night. Cars coming to this spot are driven and reversed very fast around the
river bank with no real regard for the mixed-use area and the number of kids and dogs
using this rural path.  
 
There is evidence of drug use and littering on the river bank and cars coming and going
late at night. In my humble opinion this is not a good spot to encourage increased traffic

Page 48

mailto:Rowland.Wilson@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:P.Jones@southlakeland.gov.uk
http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/
http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/
mailto:Licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk


and drinking. It is a spot of great natural beauty and a fragile eco-system.
 
I was taken aback this weekend when I was walking my dog very early in the morning,
approximately 5.15am on Sunday 16th May, to see vehicles leaving the site, driving
recklessly, fast and in a very unsafe way. I have no doubt they did not even see me as they
were reversing so fast. I honestly feel this recent development of drinking and gathering
late at night and into the early hours at the club in cars, in a place which should not have
vehicle access, should not be encouraged by a license.
 
I would ask that before the license is granted the particular spot is inspected, the other
users of the rural space considered and the safety and access questions explored. 
 
Yours Sincerely, Margaret A. Ryan

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Page 49

http://www.symanteccloud.com/


Page 50



 

Page 51



 

Licensing Dept. 

South Lakeland District Council 

Neighbourhood Services Directorate 

South Lakeland House 

Lowther Street 

Kendal 

LA9 4UD 

licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Representation against application for a New Club Premises Certificate by 
Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club  
Premises: Kirkby Lonsdale Association Football Club, Lunefield Park, Kirkby 
Lonsdale, Carnforth, LA6 2BY 
 

1. This is a written Representation being submitted on behalf of a local resident of 

Kirkby Lonsdale (“the Objector”), by their Representative Knight Training UK 

Ltd. (“the Agent”). 

 

2. This is a Representation against the application for a new Club Premises 

Certificate at Kirkby Lonsdale Association Football Club, Lunefield Park, Kirkby 

Lonsdale, Carnforth, LA6 2BY (“the Premises”). 

 

3. The applicant is Kirkby Lonsdale Football Club (“KLFC”). 

 

4. The application seeks a Club Premises Certificate for the Premises for the Sale 

of Alcohol (On-Sales Only) Monday to Sunday 13:00 – 23:00, no other 

licensable activities have been applied for. 

 

5. The Objector wishes to lodge their Representation as they believe the granting 

of this licence will undermine the four Licensing Objectives, namely; 

 

a. the prevention of public nuisance;  

b. public safety;  

c. the protection of children from harm; and  

d. the prevention of crime and disorder.  
 

6. The reasons for the Representation and concerns will be outlined under each 
objective. 

 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Page 52

mailto:licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk


 

7. The application has been submitted asking for licensable activity seven (7) days 
a week and yet contradicts the description of the premises: “license would be 
for after game drinks for members”. 

 
8. The application seeks for a terminal hour of 23:00 daily, again this contradicts 

the description of the premises as no football games would ever naturally fall 
into the evening hours. 
 

9. The operating schedule has been made poorly, which takes little no account 
and offers no control measures which would be considered appropriate to the 
supply of alcohol nor considers any mitigation against the prevention of 
nuisance as a wider implication of the licensable activity. 
 

10. The location & access points of the premises result in an effective bottle neck 
on to Mill Brow road which would become congested should patrons leave en-
masse and after consuming alcohol. 
 

11. The application offers no Conditions which takes in to account the practicalities 
of a licensed premises, namely the applicant has offered no control measures 
against; 
 

a. Glassware being taken from the premises; 
b. Open vessels being taken from the premises; 
c. Prevention of patrons consuming alcohol, supplied by the premises, 

outside the premises; 
d. Removal of waste including recyclable material(s) from the premises; 
e. Sound-proofing or noise reduction; and 
f. A dispersal policy & easing of patrons from the premises. 

 
12. The Application Plan does not detail any outside licensable area, with instead 

this being restricted to inside the premises only. 
 

13. For the above reasons, the Objector is concerned that the premises will result 
in becoming a public nuisance, specifically; 
 

a. Litter and broken glass will come from the premises into neighbouring 
gardens; 

b. Patrons will take alcohol from the premises and consume across the 
adjacent field and in to public and private property; and 

c. Noise from patrons & activities will emanate across the open field and 
disturb residents, into the late evening, as well as when they leave. 

 
14. For the reasons above, the Objector believes the granting of this licence will 

undermine the prevention of public nuisance objective. 
 
Public Safety 
 

Page 53



 

15. The Premises Plan gives no detail in regard to effective fire safety equipment 
nor does the Operating Schedule detail safety procedures or measures, 
specifically; 

 
a. Fire-fighting equipment or alarms; 
b. Procedure & training of staff/responsible members in the event of a fire; 

and 
c. Clear & legible signage of escape routes including emergency lighting. 

 
16. The application does not take in to account the locale of the premises and the 

access routes to and from the premises, along a narrow road directly on to a 
river which patrons would have to pass. This is largely without any lighting 
leading to and from the premises. 

 
17. The Operating offers no measures or Conditions in regard to; 

 

a. Regular removal of all glass & bottles; 
b. Safety of gas & electrical devices/equipment; and 
c. Promotion of responsible drinking. 

 
18. For the reasons above the Objector does not believe the applicant has full 

appreciated or addressed any of the safety concerns for the premises, which 
will undermine the public safety objective 
 

The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

19. The Objector has concerns that the application does not go nearly far enough 
to ensure the promotion of this objective. 

 
20. The Operating Schedule is woefully inadequate to address the basic 

responsibilities of a licensed premises and offers no control measures nor 
Conditions in regard to; 
 

a. Frequency & scope of staff training to prevent underage or proxy sales; 
b. When under-age persons will be allowed on premises; 
c. When under-age persons must be supervised on premises; and 
d. Any refusals log or procedure to deter attempts, by underage persons, 

to purchase/be supplied with alcohol. 
 

21. It is the concern of the Objector that the applicant does not offer sufficient 
control or preventative measures in order to promote this licensing objective. 

 
22. For the reasons above the Objector does not believe the applicant has full 

appreciated or addressed any of the concerns for the premises becoming a den 
for underage drinking, which will undermine the protection of children from harm 
objective 

 
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder 

Page 54



 

23. The operating schedule does stipulate that CCTV will be use at the Premises, 
however this is not adequate in its capacity and offers no Conditions for; 

 
a. Recording capacity and ability to be accessed; 
b. Identification of responsible persons to maintain this; 
c. Ability of Responsible Authority Officers to gain access; and 
d. Specification under low-light conditions. 

 
24. The Premises Plan does not clearly indicate the positioning of the CCTV 

cameras, which does not indicate that this covers the public areas of the 
premises nor any coverage of the immediate vicinity. 

 
25. The application does not specify any provision of lighting, when the premises 

is in use/open for licensable activity into the evening. 
 

26. The applicant offers no control measures nor Conditions which specify; 
 

a. Any consideration or risk assessment for the premises; 
b. Measure to prevent binge drinking; 
c. Staff checks of the premises & entry to the premises; 
d. Staff training in preventing glass bottles or other glassware & open 

vessels being taken from the premises; 
e. Any stipulation on the types/material of vessels to be used; and 
f. Provision of a means of communication to other venues and the Police. 

 
27. It is the concern of the Objector that, if no measures or Conditions are offered 

to address these points, the premises will become a target of and the instigator 
of crime & disorder in the vicinity of the premises. 

 
28. For the reasons above, the Objector believes the granting of this licence will 

undermine the prevention of crime and disorder objective 
 

29. In summary, the Objector has concerns that the premises would not uphold nor 
credit KLFC in the granting of a licence at the premises. Therefore, the Objector 
raises their Representation against the granting of licence for the Licensing 
Authority to properly assess and make their decision, having taken in to account 
these concerns. 
 

30. The Objector would welcome mediation by KLFC to address any of the above 
points and proper consideration and amendment of the application. All such 
communication is asked to be sent to the Agent as the elected representative. 
 

Chris Nixon 

Knight Training UK Ltd 

For and on behalf of the Objector 

Page 55



Page 56



Appendix D

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate
	Application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate  - Appendix A
	Application Club License_Redacted
	Club Rules

	Application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate  - Appendix B
	Application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate  - Appendix C
	Kirkby Lonsdale FC
	Objection 1 redacted
	Objection 2 redacted
	Objection 3 redacted
	Objection 4 redacted
	Objection 5 redacted
	Objection 6 redacted
	Objection 7 redacted
	Objection 8 redacted
	Objection 8a
	Objection 10 

	Application for the grant of a Club Premises Certificate  - Appendix D




